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SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF

COMMISSIONER BEAM FURR



Miller, Clax

From: Chip Abele <cabele@gcfrc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Furr, Beam

Cc: Dimitris Papaikonomou; Peter Jago; Bruce Cavossa; Josh Levy
Subject: County Antenna at Circ

External Email Waming: This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not

reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as
legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious emails to ETSSecurity@broward.org.

Good Morning Beam
| hope this finds you well.

| wanted to let you know we are ready and willing, subject to resolution of the remaining open items and a final lease, to
proceed with the leasing of facilities and/or space for and erection of the County Antenna Systems onto the roof of the
Circ Hotel and Residences Building.

| can also commit to you that our team of consultants and the core members of our staff assigned to this item, can and
will commit to being available daily for the next several days or weeks to work with the County in pursuit of a positive
resolution of the placement of the antennae and related systems onto and into our building.

This does not constitute a commitment to lease.

Best

Privileged & Confidential Communication

CHARLES (“Chip”) R. ABELE, JR.
HOLLYWOOD CIRCLE, LLC

GOLD COAST FLORIDA REGIONAL CENTER, LLC
1776 Polk Street, Suite 200

Hollywood, Florida 33020

Tel:  +1-954-448-7951

Direct: +1-954-448-7952

Fax: +1-954-448-7966

Cell:  +1-954-294-4065

www.gcfrc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender
that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.



